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| @/13/2007) Lisa Haight - Fwd: Larry Bums e-mailtoFSBC ... ... .. Pagel]

From: Rob Franciosi

To: Haight, Lisa

Date: 2/13/2007 12:28 PM

Subject: Fwd: Larry Burns e-mail to FSBC

>>> Lawrence Bums 1/20/2007 11:10 AM >>>
Good moming Colleagues—

T'm sitting here thinking that perhaps my Freudian slip in referring to the motion during our recent FSBC
meeting as the "Emotion” Overload Motion might be quite apt.

ECS was appreciative of our efforts aimed at amending the motion. In particular they responded favorably to
the "buffet” options. As best I can telt the following statements are probably very close to unanimous within
the ECS group:

1) Faculty can, and are asked to teach Overicad courses.

2) The existing policy facilitates unfair advantages in negotiated compensation for Cverload compensation.

3) Seeking a solution to this circumstance is considered worthwhile.

At the same time, there were a large number contentions raised and at times these seemed contradictory:

1) The number of faculty teaching in an "emergency” overload situation is too few and the circumstances in
each case are too idiosyncratic to warrant a set Emergency Overload Policy.

2) The motion as written is too restrictive of the Provost/Dean to respond on a case-by-case basis and to
appropriately set compensation according to the circumstances (is it an easy course for the faculty member to
pick up, is it an entirely new prep, etc.).

3) The proposed level of pay is too high—and it is feared that it will result in Unit Heads and Deans relying on
the lower salaried TT faculty to teach in emergency overload situations--so we should consider setting the
rate much lower--perhaps equal o the rate currently paid to Visiting Adjuncts to teach in comparable
emergency overload situations.

4) The motion needs a much more explicit definition of "emergency” perhaps starting with only identified
'medical’ emergencies?

5) The motion needs more latitude in the definition of "emergency.” As previously discussed, what about
chronic situations where a given unit/department routinely requires is faculty to teach overloads due to a
failure to attract/fill new positions?

This motion was intended to be a simple amendment to antiquated Overload Policy language in the current
handbook. Unfortunately, in reality it appears to further polarize the contentious and highly charged workload
situation. Faculty's emotions rise to the surface very quickly at the notion of someone in a 3-3 teaching
sttuation getting paid for an "Overload” when someone else in a 4-4 situation isn't getting paid for what thus
appears to be their extra course assignment(s).

The motion appears to have clear support for its premise and collective acknowledgment of unfair negotiating
practices within and between Units/Departments related to Overload teaching. However, I am highly doubtful
that any Emergency Overload motion can be adopted by ECS until the larger and significantly more
contentious issues surrounding workload uniformity at GVSU are resolved.

Most respectfully,

Larry Burns
Chair, FSBC



To: Rob Franciosi/ Chair ECS
From: Pat Parker/Chair FTLC Advisory Committee

Date:  February 23, 20607

As per your request te review the description of the FTLC Advisory Committee as
stated in the faculty handbook, the Committee mef and unanimousiy recommended the

following changes to the Faculty Handbook, Section 4, STANDING COMMITTEES OF

THE UAS under g} iv} :

1. Deletion of rem H}: Annually evaluate the effectiveness of the Pew FTLC
Administrative staff — this no longer should be the function of the Committee.
2. Modification of current item i - repiace the word “evaluate” with “review”.

i} Review annually the effectiveness of the Pew FTLC program activities,
and report resulis to ECS/UAS.

This is our proposal for changes to the handbook regarding the FTLC
Advisory Committee. Please let me know if you need additional information
or clarification on the above before submitting it to ECS/UAS for review.

B/16/07



IrRaﬁonaEe for changes to UAC Bylaws l

Rob,

It has become clear to the UAC that assessment at GYSU goes well beyond just assessing
student learning outcomes. We aiso recognize that is important to maintain connections between
assessments occurring in service units that support students and academic programs so that
assessment at GVSU is maintained within a workable framework. Further, our responsibilities
identify that we are to oversee assessment by reviewing assessment plans, progress repons, and
self-studies for all academic majors, Academic Rescurces, and Speciat Programs (the last two
represent service uniis). To this end, the University Assessment Committee has idgentified a need
to increase representation from service units.  In the fall semester, we will be receiving both
academic and service unit assessment reports and we would like to have service unit
representatives identified from the maior service areas participate in reviewing and offering
commenis for the service unit reports. This past fall, we invited 4 service unif representatives as
consultants in the review process for service unit plans and found their input and interactions
very useful. Attached you will find a modification to the By-Laws regarding membership in the
University Assessment Commitiee that we request the ECS and UAS consider before the end of

the year if possible.

Further, the UAC has recognized that the current responsibifities focus on overseeing "assessing
= student learning outcomes”. We believe that given that assessment goes well beyond student
learning outcomes. Further, current identified responsibilities of the UAC include reviewing self-
studies: which the committee recognizes as an opportunity for the unit to examine its function
bevond just student learning outcomes. Therefore, we also have amended the responsibiliies o
represent the broader spectrum of assessment we recognize as important for continued program
improvemeant.

“Thanks for your fime and attention this important issue.

Regards,
Stephen

Dr. Stephen Burton

Integrated Science Coordinator;
Assistant Professor of Biology
320 Henry Hail

Grand Valley State University
Allendale, MI 49401

Phone: {5156)-331-345%

amail: burionst@ovsu.edu

NCA GVSU Self-Study Steering Subcommittee Member
wwv gvsu.edu/ncaselfstudy

Rationale for changes to UAC Bylaws W"W@‘d E CS
SAXE
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CURRENT BYLAWS
h. University Assessment Committee (UAC)

i, Faculty Membership: Faculty membership of the UAC consists of seven faculty
members from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, two from Seidman College of
Business, one from each of the remaining colleges, one from the library, and one service
unit representative appointed by the Provost from Acacemic Resources and Special
Programs, Academic Services and Information Technology, or Student Services.
Academic and service umnit representatives serve three-year staggered terms beginning at
the end of the winter semesier.

ii. Student Membership: One student representative selected by the Student Senate for 2
term of one year.

iii. Administration Membership: The Director of the Pew Faculty Teaching and Learning
Center ex officio, non-voting and the Provost or designee ex officio, non-voting.

iv. Responsibilities: The UAC s primary responsibility is fo oversee the process of
assessing student learning outcomes. It does so by reviewing assessment plans, progress
reports, and self-studies for all academic majors, Academic Resources, and Special
Programs.

UPDATED BYLAWS
h. University Assessment Committee (UAC)

1. Membership:

ACADEMIC UNIT REPRESENTATION: Faculty membership of the UAC consists of
seven faculty members from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, two from Seidman
College of Business, one from each of the remaining colleges, and one from the Library.
Academic unit representatives will vote on issues directly related tc assessing academic
programs. They will serve in an advisory capacity for issues associated with assessing
service units.

SERVICE UNIT REPRESENTATION: Service unit membership of the UAC consists of
two representatives from the Advising Resource/Advising Council, one from Student
Services and one from Academic Services/Information Technology, appointed by the
Provost with recommendation from the vice presidents responsible for the preceding
groups. An additional at-large representative from any of the above groups or Public
Broadcasting, Alumni Relations, or Graduate Studies and Grants Administration will also
be appointed by the Provost if desired. Service unit representatives will vote on issues
directly related to assessing service units. They will serve in an advisory capagity for
issues associated with assessing academic programs.

Bylaw modifications for UAC



Academic and service unit representatives serve three-year staggered terms beginning at
the end of the winter semester.

ii. Student Membership: One student representative is selected by the Student Senate for
a term of one vear.

iii. Administration Membership: The Director of the Pew Faculty Teaching and Learming
Center ex officio, non-voting znd the Provost or designee ex officio, non-voting.

iv. Responsibilities: The UAC's primary responsibilities are to oversee and support the
process of unit self-assessment (including assessing student learning outcomes). it does
so by reviewing assessment plans, progress reports, and self-studies for all academic
majors, academic units, and service uniis.

Bvlaw modifications for UAC



